



DARREN J. DEFREITAS



DDEFREITAS0@GMAIL.COM



(347) 615-5957



OBJECTIVE

Creative producer with high goals of film, tv, and animation production. Over 6+ years' experience working with large and small teams, companies, clients, members, and other groups to produce narratively compelling and quality shows, animation, and feature-length films.

EXPERIENCE

Sugrpinkcar Studios, LLC ANIMATOR/COMPOSITOR

May 2015 - Present

- Rotoscoped and keyed live-action footage to add visual effects
- Organized and renamed files for simplicity, workflow, and pipeline
- Storyboarded animated/live-action projects for clients
- Designed animated characters and rigged for animation via Adobe's Character Animator
- Produced Pre-Vis for potential VFX, Cinematography, and pacing

Fiverr FREELANCE ANIMATOR

October 2016 – Present

- Designed logos, character, posters for small business and clients
 - Produced short 2D animations
 - Completed unfinished animations from previous sellers
 - Produced episodic short animated series
-

SKILLS

- Sketchbook Application – Logo, Character, Graphic Design
 - Toon Boom Harmony – 2D Animation
 - Adobe Software – Premiere Pro, After Effects, Character Animator, Photoshop, Fresco, Illustrator, Audition, Animate, Lightroom
 - Microsoft Office – Word, PowerPoint, Excel
-

EDUCATION

Fall 2012 – 2015
Borough of Manhattan
Community College
Criminal Justice

